
a 
               
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
Thursday, October 16, 2014 

Noon 
 

Call to Order 
 
Roll Call 
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
Official Action  
 
Consideration of Nominees for Commissioner Term beginning January 1, 2015 
 
Resolution 1317 – Authorizing the Restructuring and Extension of the Terms of Contracts for the 
Purchase of Capacity for the Transportation and Storage of Natural Gas from Tennessee Gas 
Pipeline Company and East Tennessee Natural Gas 
 
President’s Report 

 
Other Business   
 
Public Comments   
 
Adjournment  
 

 

 

 

  



 
              
 
 
October 10, 2014 
 
 
 
Knoxville Utilities Board 
445 S. Gay Street 
Knoxville, Tennessee 37902-1109 

 
Commissioners: 
 
KUB utilizes two interstate natural gas pipelines to deliver its gas supplies, and the 
contracts held by these pipelines are approaching expiration. KUB has negotiated 
modifications and renewal of its contracts with Tennessee Gas Pipeline and East 
Tennessee Natural Gas.  
 
Previously the Board passed Resolution 970 which authorized Staff to enter into 
contracts for transportation and storage of natural gas for up to 15,000 dekatherms/day.  
The renewal of these contracts exceed the volume limitations of Staff's authority.  
Therefore, Resolution 1317 requests authorization for Staff to enter into the 
renegotiated contracts. I recommend adoption of Resolution 1317. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  

 
Mintha E. Roach 
President and CEO  
 



DRAFT 
RESOLUTION NO.  1317 

 
 

A Resolution to Authorize the Restructuring and Extension of the Terms of 
Contracts for the Purchase of Capacity for the Transportation and Storage of 
Natural Gas From Tennessee Gas Pipeline Company and East Tennessee Natural 
Gas 

 
 

Whereas, the Knoxville Utilities Board of Commissioners (the “Board”), by 
Resolution No. 970, as heretofore amended, granted authority to the President and Chief 
Executive Officer and/or the Chief Financial Officer to purchase, sell, transport and store 
natural gas; and 
 

Whereas, the Knoxville Utilities Board (“KUB”) is currently party to various existing 
agreements for the transportation and storage of natural gas on the Tennessee Gas 
Pipeline Company (“TGP”) system and the East Tennessee Natural Gas (“ETNG”) system 
that were previously authorized by the Board; and 

 
Whereas, the impending expiration of these natural gas transportation and storage 

agreements makes it prudent for KUB to replace such agreements; and 
 

Whereas, various contracts (“Contracts”) for replacing and restructuring the existing 
TGP and ETNG transportation and storage agreements have been negotiated; and  
 

Whereas, the Contracts require approval of the Board since the Contracts exceed 
the Fifteen Thousand (15,000) dekatherm per day transportation contract volume limitation, 
and the Ten Thousand (10,000) dekatherm per day storage withdrawal rights limitation, all 
as set forth in Resolution No. 970, as heretofore amended; and 
 

Whereas, it is in the best interest of KUB and its customers for KUB to enter into the 
Contracts. 
 

Now, Therefore, Be It Hereby Resolved by the Board of Commissioners of 
the Knoxville Utilities Board: 
 

Section 1.  Authority to Contract.  That the President and Chief Executive Officer 
and/or the Chief Financial Officer (the “Contracting Officer”) are hereby authorized: 

 
a) To contract with TGP for a total firm transportation capacity of 68,289 

dekatherms of natural gas per day from various supply points on TGP’s pipeline 
system to the interconnects between the facilities of TGP and those of ETNG, 
for a term not to exceed October 31, 2020. 



 
b) To contract with TGP for a total firm storage capacity of 3,325,920 dekatherms 

of natural gas with total storage withdrawal rights of 39,417 dekatherms of 
natural gas per day, for a term not to exceed October 31, 2020. 

 
c) To contract with ETNG for a total firm transportation capacity of 157,381 

dekatherms of natural gas per day from various supply points on ETNG’s 
pipeline system to the interconnects between the facilities of ETNG and those of 
KUB, for a term not to exceed October 31, 2020. 

 
d) To contract with ETNG for a total firm storage capacity of 412,000 dekatherms 

of natural gas with total storage withdrawal rights of 54,518 dekatherms of 
natural gas per day, for a term not to exceed October 31, 2020. 

 
e) To enter into precedent agreements and to terminate existing contracts, as 

needed, to effectuate the transactions listed above. 
 

Section 2.  Effective Date.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 
passage. 

 
 
 

 
       

          Bruce Anderson, Chair 
 
 
 
       
         Mark Walker, Board Secretary   
 
 
 
 
APPROVED ON 1st 
& FINAL READING:   
EFFECTIVE DATE:     
MINUTE BOOK  PAGE    



Knoxville Utilities Board 
Board Meeting 

Minutes 
Thursday, September 18, 2014, Noon 

Call to Order 

The Knoxville Utilities Board met in regular session in the Larry A. Fleming Board 
Room at 445 S. Gay Street, on Thursday, September 18, 2014, pursuant to the 
public notice published in the January 4, 2014, edition of the News Sentinel. Vice 
Chair Herbert called the meeting to order at 12:00 p.m.   

Roll Call 

Commissioners Present: Joel Connell, Kathy Hamilton, Celeste Herbert, Sara 
Hedstrom Pinnell, Nikitia Thompson, and Eston Williams 

Commissioners Absent: Bruce Anderson 

Vice Chair Herbert welcomed the six KUB Leadership Development Program 
employees and the program facilitator attending the Board Meeting today and 
asked them to introduce themselves.  

Approval of Minutes 

The Minutes of the August 21, 2014, Board Meeting were approved as 
distributed upon motion by Commissioner Williams and second by Commissioner 
Thompson. 

Old Business 

None 

New Business 

Resolution 1316, A Resolution Endorsing the KUB Blueprint, Including a 
Vision Statement, Mission Statement, Measures of Success, Keys to 
Success and Shared Values 

President Roach recommended adoption of Resolution 1316 on first and final 
reading. Her written recommendation is included in Attachment 1. 

DRAFT

6405



September 18, 2014 
 

President Roach reminded Commissioners that we discussed with them last 
month, part of our leadership development initiative is to formalize KUB’s Vision 
and Mission in a document we call the KUB Blueprint. She recognized Mark 
Walker, Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, to present Resolution 
1316 which seeks the Board’s endorsement of the KUB Blueprint. Mr. Walker 
advised the Board that upon the Board’s formal endorsement, staff would begin 
the process of communicating the KUB Blueprint to all levels of the organization 
and aligning KUB’s operations and goals with the Blueprint. 

 
Upon a motion by Commissioner Connell and a second by Commissioner 
Thompson, Resolution 1316 (Attachment 1) was adopted by a roll call vote on 
first and final reading. The following Commissioners voted “aye”: Connell, 
Hamilton, Herbert, Pinnell, Thompson, and Williams. No Commissioner voted 
“nay”. 

 
President’s Report 
  
 Workforce Strategy 
  

President Roach advised Commissioners that the work that’s required to 
maintain and grow our utility systems has changed over time. We’ve been a part 
of seasons of tremendous growth and very little growth. We’ve had regulatory 
drivers that required an exponential ramp up of existing programs within a very 
short timeframe. In all cases, KUB has been able to shift and change with those 
needs by using contractors and consultants to supplement our KUB workforce. 
Just as KUB has a long term financial plan, KUB has outlined a long-term work 
strategy to meet the needs of our customers. She recognized Tracy Hayes, 
Manager of Construction; Brooke Sinclair, Manager of Safety and Technical 
Services; and Dennis Upton, Vice President, to share KUB's workforce strategy. 
 
Bond Sales 
 
President Roach reminded Commissioners that last spring they authorized the 
sale of electric, water, and wastewater system bonds as part of the funding of the 
FY 2015 budget. She recognized Mark Walker, Senior Vice President and Chief 
Financial Officer, to report on the details of the bond sale. Mr. Walker advised the 
Board that $78 million in bonds were sold August 20 at rates lower than 
budgeted. Mr. Walker noted that each system’s bonds received high-quality 
credit ratings from each of the rating agencies, including the water system bonds 
receiving an upgrade to AAA from Standard and Poor’s. Vice Chair Herbert 
advised the Board that the final official statement on the electric, water and 
wastewater bonds, and report on issuance costs was available at the meeting for 
review. 
   

6406



September 18, 2014 
 

Downtown Century II Update 
 
President Roach reminded Commissioners that KUB began working on Phase 1 
of the Downtown Century II Project in July 2014 and the purpose of the project is 
to upgrade sections of the water and wastewater mains as well as an upgrade to 
the natural gas and underground electrical infrastructure. She recognized Gabriel 
Bolas, Manager of Electric Systems Engineering and Assistant to the Chief 
Operating Officer, to provide an update on the project.   

 
Other Business 
 
 None 
 
Adjournment  
 

Vice Chair Herbert stated that following adjournment, the Board would continue 
with an open lunch session where KUB matters may be discussed. There being 
nothing further to come before the Board, Vice Chair Herbert declared the 
meeting adjourned at 1:05 p.m. 
 
 

                      
                    Bruce Anderson, Chair 
 
      
       Mark Walker, Board Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6407



 
 
 

 
 

Attachments 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment 1 Recommendation Letter and Resolution 1316,  A Resolution 
Endorsing the KUB Blueprint, Including a Vision Statement, 
Mission Statement, Measures of Success, Keys to Success 
and Shared Values 

Page(s) 
6409 - 6412 

6408



 
              
 
 
September 12, 2014 
 
 
Knoxville Utilities Board 
445 S. Gay Street 
Knoxville, Tennessee 37902-1109 
 
Commissioners: 
 
As you know, KUB has undertaken a strategic planning initiative for the purpose of identifying 
current and future challenges facing KUB, developing strategies to address those challenges, 
and ensuring KUB will have strong, effective leadership in the future.  
 
This strategic planning initiative includes the development of a formal statement of KUB’s Vision 
and Mission in a document entitled the “KUB Blueprint.” In addition to Vision and Mission 
statements, the KUB Blueprint also includes Measures of Success that serve as performance 
indicators for the Vision; Keys to Success that represent daily functions critical for 
accomplishing the Mission; and Shared Values that define KUB’s organizational culture.   
 
The KUB Blueprint reflects the legacy of the current Board and past Boards, with its focus on 
customer service and stewardship of utility system assets, customers’ dollars, and the 
environment.  
 
As you will recall, an overview of the KUB Blueprint was provided to the Board at last month’s 
meeting. Through Resolution 1316, the Board formally endorses the KUB Blueprint and directs 
the President and CEO to communicate the KUB Blueprint to all employees and align KUB 
operations and initiatives with it to help ensure the success of KUB’s Vision and Mission.    
 
I recommend adoption of Resolution 1316 on first and final reading.  
 
 Respectfully submitted,  

 
Mintha E. Roach 
President and CEO 

6409



 

RESOLUTION NO. 1316 
 
 

A Resolution Endorsing the KUB Blueprint, Including a Vision Statement, Mission 
Statement, Measures of Success, Keys to Success and Shared Values 

 
Whereas, under the direction of the Knoxville Utilities Board of Commissioners 

(“the Board”), the Knoxville Utilities Board (“KUB”) has undertaken a strategic planning 
initiative for the purpose of identifying current and future challenges facing KUB, 
developing strategies to address those challenges, and ensuring KUB will have strong, 
effective leadership in the future; and 
 

Whereas, the strategic planning initiative includes the development of a formal 
statement of KUB’s Vision and Mission in a document entitled the “KUB Blueprint;” and  

 
Whereas, the KUB Blueprint reflects the legacy of this Board and past Boards, 

with its focus on customer service and stewardship; and   
 
Whereas, in addition to Vision and Mission statements, the KUB Blueprint 

includes Measures of Success, to serve as performance indicators for the Vision; Keys 
to Success, representing daily functions critical to accomplishing the Mission; and 
Shared Values that define KUB’s organizational culture; and  

 
Whereas, the KUB Blueprint will be used throughout KUB to identify initiatives, 

align goals and develop employees for the purpose of accomplishing the Mission and 
fulfilling the Vision; and  

 
Whereas, the Board feels it is responsible and reasonable to adopt a resolution 

endorsing the KUB Blueprint. 
 
Now, Therefore, Be it Hereby Resolved by the Board of Commissioners of 

the Knoxville Utilities Board: 
 
Section 1.  That the Board hereby formally endorses the KUB Blueprint, as 

reflected in Exhibit 1 to this Resolution. 
 
Section 2.  That the Board hereby directs the President and CEO to 

communicate the KUB Blueprint to all KUB employees, and to align KUB operations and 
initiatives with it so that the Vision and Mission can be achieved. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6410



Section 3.  That this Resolution shall take effect upon its passage. 
 
 
 

          Celeste Herbert/s   
          Celeste Herbert, Vice Chair 
 
 
          Mark Walker/s    
         Mark Walker, Board Secretary   
 
 
 
 
APPROVED ON 1st 
& FINAL READING:      9-18-14  
EFFECTIVE DATE:       9-18-14   
MINUTE BOOK  34 PAGE  6410-6412  
 
 

6411



•
W

e 
va

lu
e 

th
e 

sa
fe

ty
 a

nd
w

el
l-b

ei
ng

 o
f o

ur
 c

us
to

m
er

s
an

d
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
.

•
W

e 
va

lu
e 

fa
ir

n
es

s, 
an

d
 t

ry
al

w
ay

s 
to

 m
ak

e 
d

ec
is

io
n

s 
th

at
p

ro
vi

d
e 

th
e 

g
re

at
es

t 
g

o
o

d
 fo

r
th

e 
m

o
st

 p
eo

p
le

.

•
W

e 
ar

e 
in

 a
 p

o
si

ti
o

n
 o

f t
ru

st
an

d
 h

o
ld

 o
u

rs
el

ve
s 

to
 h

ig
h

et
h

ic
al

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s.

•
W

e 
im

p
ro

ve
 t

h
e 

va
lu

e
o

f o
u

r s
er

vi
ce

s 
th

ro
u

g
h

ef
fic

ie
n

cy
, i

n
n

ov
at

io
n

 a
n

d
co

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

.

•	
W

e 
va

lu
e 

th
e 

co
m

m
itm

en
t a

nd
ha

rd
 w

or
k 

of
 o

ur
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s. 

•
W

e 
ar

e 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

lly
re

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 in
 o

u
r o

p
er

at
io

n
s

an
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e 
su

st
ai

n
ab

ili
ty

o
f o

u
r c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s’ 

n
at

u
ra

l
re

so
u

rc
es

.

•
W

e 
p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
e 

in
 t

h
e

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

w
e 

se
rv

e.

O
u

r m
is

si
on

 is
 to

 a
ct

 a
s 

g
oo

d
 s

te
w

ar
d

s 
of

 o
u

r c
om

m
u

n
it

ie
s’ 

re
so

u
rc

es
: 

u
ti

lit
y 

as
se

ts
, c

u
st

om
er

 d
ol

la
rs

, a
n

d
 th

e 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t. 

W
e 

w
or

k 
to

 
sa

fe
g

u
ar

d
 th

os
e 

re
so

u
rc

es
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
an

ce
 th

ei
r v

al
u

e 
fo

r t
h

e 
p

eo
p

le
 o

f 
th

e 
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
w

e 
se

rv
e 

an
d

 g
en

er
at

io
n

s 
to

 c
om

e.

C
u

st
o

m
er

S
at

is
fa

ct
io

n
Sy

st
em

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

Fi
n

an
ci

al
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
Sa

fe
ty

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

M
an

ag
in

g
 O

u
r 

U
ti

lit
y 

Sy
st

em
 In

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re

M
ee

ti
n

g
 O

r 
Ex

ce
ed

in
g

 
R

eg
u

la
to

ry
 S

ta
n

d
ar

d
s

M
an

ag
in

g
 O

u
r

Fi
n

an
ce

s 
Ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y
Im

p
ro

vi
n

g
 T

h
e 

C
u

st
o

m
er

 E
xp

er
ie

n
ce

B
ei

n
g

 E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

lly
 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

P
ar

tn
er

in
g

 F
o

r 
Ec

o
n

o
m

ic
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
In

ve
st

in
g

 In
 A

 S
k

ill
ed

, 
D

iv
er

se
 W

o
rk

 F
o

rc
e

O
u

r M
is

si
o

n
:

W
e 

M
ea

su
re

 O
u

r S
u

cc
es

s 
b

y:

K
ey

s 
to

 S
u

cc
es

s:

Sh
ar

ed
 V

al
u

es
:

K
U

B
 e

xi
st

s 
to

 s
er

ve
 it

s 
cu

st
o

m
er

s,
 im

p
ro

vi
n

g
 t

h
ei

r 
q

u
al

it
y 

o
f l

if
e 

b
y 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 u
ti

lit
y 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
h

at
 a

re
 s

af
e,

 r
el

ia
b

le
 a

n
d

 a
ff

o
rd

ab
le

.

O
u

r V
is

io
n

:

El
ec

tr
ic

N
at

u
ra

l G
as

W
at

er
W

as
te

w
at

erEX
H

IB
IT

 1

6412


	October 16, 2014 Board Meeting Agenda
	Recommendation Letter - Resolution 1317
	Resolution 1317
	Draft Minutes - September 18, 2014



